E OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

TY OF Aiken )
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS0201134

Marquise Terrel Green y  A/WH: _2014A0210700532

ARA:* ) Dateof Offense: _[1/3/2014
Race: _ Sex: M Age: 18 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0312(A)
DOB: _ SS# )  CDRCode#: _ 0080
Address: ) 0
City,State,Zip: ~ Beech Island, SC 29842 | ~$7s
DL#: SIDit: SC02135548 % SENTENCE SHEET 7/
*CDL Yes[[] No[4” CMV Yes{ ] No(1 Hazmat Yes[] Noft
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (0 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - Third degree - 1st offense .
inviolationof § 16-11-0313 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0427
X NON-VIOLENT [} VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [)§17-25-45

w/minor [st or Lewd Act) :
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser [ncluded Offense, [XJDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. " M(j (defendant’s initials)

The plea is: [X] Withoyt Negotiations or Recommendation, {71 Negotiated Sentence, 1 Recommendation by the State.

ATTES A X . -
/7507 it e (b ( S 76 ¢ )
rimes, Samuel B. SC Bat# (7 Defendant Attorney'for Defendant ' SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [i-State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months/years or Mr the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed 5 years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for

m@ subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatioh, which are incorporated by reference.

[(] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

MPITUTIO g gDeﬁ:rrcd (] Def. Waives Hearing  * [&O7dered  PTUP !
Total: $ E é - plus 20% fee: $ s da‘ys‘@;?ublic Service Employment {
‘Eb’:ﬁ“ Terms: Obtain GED [ ‘
et by SCDPI;’S Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— ey} May serve W/E begining
Recipient: M SN A Substance Abuse Counseling g
*Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing @/
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 £ /0[) o0 pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) £100 $ $ . ,
§ 56-5-2995 (DUJ Assessment) $12 5 __ ___ paidto Pub]{c Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Praviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ O.00
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 %%_ Q? :
8 14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Feg) $50 $
8 56-.5-2942(1) (Vehicie Assessment) $40/ea ¢ [4~Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  {if paid in installments) $/X°. ¢ during probation.
TOTAL $ R -
' T Bbe
Presiding Judge

\ 4 _/ -
Clesk-of ot/ Deputy 2247 2 v, Judge Code; o2 3¢ /S

Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2015GS0201134

Aiken County Sheriff The State of South Carolina

Stacey Prince County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #:

SBG COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

" ARREST WARRANT NUMBER AUGUST TERM 2015
xam_di.ly_é____zodi_

VS.

2014A0210700532 éé' %g ;
: --C-*’g&ﬁ-s- THE STATE

o B o g lhd

MARQUISE TERREL GREEN
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

CDR #: 0080

Foreperson of Grand Jury ,
Date: July 30, 2015 Indictment for

VERDICT
ATTEMPTED BURGLARY

§ 16-11-0312(A)

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)

) ATTEMPTED BURGLARY
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
)

§ 16-11-0312(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 3, 2015, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

Thét MARQUISE TERREL GREEN did in Aiken County on or about November
3, 2014, wilfully and uniawfully attempt to enter the dwelling of Ronald Coursey located
at __. _...... ..., Beech Island, South Carolina without consent and with the intent
to commit a crime therein. All in violation of §16-11-312{A) of the Code of Laws of

South Carolina (1978), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

Fliadl B, Jhuda

provided.

J. STﬁOM THURMOND, S@ICITOR .




_‘STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA TR ' '. N THE COURT or= GENERAL SESSIONS

o A Y - o » - . Indictment Number:
¢ Countyof £ i § ;@—*\ . S o ;«ﬂ fq GS-__ €l - ji’ géff
' ,,..STATE . d ' o . ) ' Probatlon C/Wis: ‘A/ aJ [?“- Gli ?‘/

fifﬁbfﬁ?utse IJ‘LWE/ 6“&"‘?% NameofOngrnalOffense I 3 of, ] s - p;w,&u,, 4_1‘;;374"

;""V'Race _iﬁ_ o __‘_:Q—_- __S‘e_');(: /l“? 'VI A 'Date ofOnglnal ffense > ! } E o
“"_DOB 4- S : SR o | conviction s.C. Code §: 6 ‘"ff“‘@?)? R
- Co- Convrctlon CDR.Code #: 0 /- Q i Z ] Z ." - .
-'_LSID# Q§~i3 S’q"’—z?’ - ) OrlgmalSentence /(/ ?L T 8 S_ Yyehs ‘

* " The above named defendan}f%as been charged with violating the cond|t|ons of probatlon ordered onC} Z | B é/ gfln the CW rt of
General Sessions of i ;ifﬁ-,., County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probat

. .-cgntipuation orders(s) issued bn_- , as set forth in the attached W& or-extathn;(.s) date
) ﬁ é% ﬂ.s After hearing the evidence and being duly adVISed in the&rﬁ@/absen 5rfie defendant; - fnd that
name efendant has-violated the following COﬂdlthl"l(S) of probatlon (Lrst by number or Indicate special conditions as prowded In lhe affrdavrt) o

;,[ 2] 3‘; /f i1 !t ;m{/ﬂtv

ST e - ’ - R - f4 - . - -
Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: . - S S ,/Gy? el e ff&wzlg e
iy the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be requ1red to serve 4 months/.yea.ts the remamder
) -of the original sentence and/or pay$ . . - ‘
O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be reqU|red toserve _ months/years of the original

senterice and/or pay $ ’ ; thereupon to be rernstated on probatlon subject to the condltlons set forth in the attached
order and not lncon5|stent with this order . . o

'I:ll "the above named defendant is continued on probation as provrded for in the original sentence subject to the cond|t|ons set forth
therein and not rnconSIstent with this order. - ) % : e

=

L

El ’ probatlon is reduced to time served j"under supervision and the defendant lS dlscharged from SUpeerSlOl’l on thts date

O the above named defendant is placed on active electronlc monltonng pursuant to §23-3- 540 (mandatory if convrcted of ﬁrst degree
. cnmlnal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act drscretlonary if conwcted of any other applrcable sex offense agarnst a manl‘)

: Eﬁ:fl Flnancral Obllgatrons: - Order satlsﬁes: : *tﬁDepartment fees.(@rfearagh). . ﬂ_Crwl Judgment. Q Department fees
c O Fines and other fees (arrearage/balance) . .BFines and other fees
£ Restitution (and 20%) (arrearage/balance)’ ,{Restltutlon (and 20%)

re Addltronal Condrtrons ordered by the Court IZM/C'&Q pMé’;iﬂﬂ)’\ éﬁ g M y&;tf f‘fc :“f . Jl,{:&a..q,

+

ﬁ\ The defendant is given credrt for pre- revocatlon hearlng detention time on curfent probatron v1olat|on to be calculated and applred
by the’ SC Department of Correctlons ‘ iy : 2
AL ) The defendant has prewously served’_?‘gﬁ 3 -manths#yeam-on thls sentence o cLo ' o -
N . X - (splrt sentence time and/or pnor partial revocation t|me) . : . ' .
o . The defendant was prevrously placed on actlve electromc monltonng pursuant to §23 -3- 540 -

..i.;"ThlS 1.{: day of i/’Q@t_. - ?01'5 5 d; J;dZ,J { -ﬁ’w{ -- —
: /4 &x—s "SC . >: N i gge : ‘ﬁ;’"‘-‘}\ludlmal Clrcurt .

: 'You are hereby advrsed ‘that underthe Iaw the Court may at ahy’ lrme revoke or modify any condmon of this probatmn impose. any Iawful condrtlons it deems proper or extend your
perlod of proballon not to exceed ﬁve (5) years At any time within the period ofyour probatlon the Court may reqmre you to serve any part of the originai sentence |mposed

Thls is lo cerllfy that | have read or have had-réad to me, the order and the condmons set’ out thereln lagree. to comply with such condltlons and the condmons of my attached -
) ~probatlon order durrng the perlod of my probatron i have received a copy of this Courts order and all attachments . -
Offgpders Srgnature
,‘ 3

uﬁ_ﬁ ) - ) Wrtnesse(j&/c’{/ﬁfw} ,-,Z(tag"f
- ; ) ’ : - f ~

- Signedthis _ "f"‘?"* day-ofi /ﬂét - '.ELOK {4 /@2—

, ‘_

SC-

Day Month e -Year City
. DPPPS Form 9 (Stocky  Revision: D Revision Date 09-01-2011, - - Gopy Distributions: W hite-Clérk of Court; Y&llow-SCDC; Pink-Offender File; Gold-Offender




